School Council Minutes

Minutes of the School Council meeting held on Wednesday, 7^{th} March 2018

Rebecca Herbert (Chairperson) & Oscar Crinigan (Secretary) - Y6
Niamh Cross (Treasurer) & Jack Griffiths - Y5
Connie Smyth & Owen Harrison - Y4
Madison Knowles & Danyal Majed - Y3
Joshua Preston & Kaitlyn Barton - Y2
Lucy Eccles & Daneton Lee Ryder - Y1
Mrs. Kime & Mrs. Purcell

Apologies for absence: Daneton Lee Ryder	
Minutes of the last meeting accepted as an accurate record by Connie and Owen.	
CC: Mrs. O'Brien, Miss Dooner & Miss Ramsdale	Action
<u>Item 1 - Treasurer</u> Niamh informed us that the bank balance is £743.40.	
<u>Item 2 - Footballs</u> Mrs. Kime advised that she still needs to buy two footballs for Years 1 and 2.	Mrs. Kime
<u>Item 3 - Y5 Games</u> Niamh and Jack advised that Y5 have decided on their choice of games for wet playtimes. Mr. Hassan has very kindly purchased them at a cost of £50.94, which needs to be reimbursed by the School Council.	Niamh
Item 4 - High 5 Games The School Council agreed to fund a selection of games for the high5 players to use during rainy weather. Mrs. Kime advised that she had purchased a selection of board/card games from Argos at a cost of £47.48. Thank you very much from all the high 5 players and staff.	Niamh
Item 5 - New Lunchtime Rota Janice attended the meeting to find out how the new lunchtime rota was working out for the juniors. The School Councillors advised that it was working much better, which Janice was pleased to hear! As it is Janice and the welfare staff who choose which class goes first for their lunch on a Friday, then you need to impress them by eating all your dinner, using your manners and being helpful.	All children

School Council Minutes

Item 6 - Gardening Club Mrs. Brown attended the meeting to thank the School Councillors for their recent donation of £100.00. Mrs. Brown advised that she has bought seeds, plants, bulbs, compost and two apple trees. She also advised that Gardening Club now takes place during golden time on a Friday afternoon. If you are interested in joining the Gardening Club, then please speak to Mrs. Brown.	
Mrs. Purcell advised that parishioners often like to offer up help where they can and may be happy to donate plant pots, seeds etc. for the gardening club or even items for Operation Christmas Child. Mrs. Purcell advised that she will speak with Father John about this and advise at the next meeting.	Mrs. Purcell
Item 7 - Netball Bibs Mrs. Kime asked if the School Council would consider buying some new netball bibs as the current ones badly need replacing? Mrs. Kime advised that she will find out the cost of these and advise at the next meeting.	Mrs. Kime
Item 8 - Mrs. Purcell Mrs. Purcell reminded the School Councillors of the importance of wearing their School Council badges EVERY DAY! Three children advised that they had misplaced their badges, so Mrs. Kime provided replacement badges. PLEASE ENSURE YOU KEEP YOUR BADGES IN A SAFE PLACE!	All School Councillors
<u>Item 8 - Reply Slips</u> After the last meeting, the School Council wrote to each class to ask if there is anything that they would like us to consider buying for them. The replies are listed below:	
Nursery would like some chippings and bark for the Nursery garden. These have now been purchased at a cost of £46.97. Y2 would like some more play equipment for golden time. Mrs. Kime advised that the play equipment for golden time will be replenished during the summer holidays. Y3 would like ipad chargers and cables. These have now been purchased at a cost of £25.65. Y4 would like a listening station (CD player/headphones for audio books), which would provide reading for pleasure. This would cost approx. £60-£125 dependent on the model purchased. Y5 would like games for wet playtimes. These have now been purchased at a cost of £50.94.	
<u>Item 9 - Date of Next School Council Meeting:</u> Wednesday, 18th April 2018.	

School Council Minutes